



**GRF COMMITTEE OF THE LAGUNA WOODS VILLAGE  
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS TASK FORCE**

**Tuesday, May 25, 2021 - 9:30 AM  
Virtual Meeting**

**NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA**

- |  |              |
|--|--------------|
| 1. Call to Order                                   | Carlos Rojas |
| 2. Acknowledgement of Media                        | Carlos Rojas |
| 3. Approval of the Agenda                          | Carlos Rojas |
| 4. Approval of Meeting Report for January 26, 2021 | Carlos Rojas |
| 5. Chair's Remarks                                 | Carlos Rojas |
| 6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)       | Carlos Rojas |
- Laguna Woods Village owner/residents are welcome to participate in committee meetings and submit comments or questions regarding virtual committee meetings using one of two options:
- Via email to [meeting@vmsinc.org](mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org) any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or during the meeting. Please use the name of the committee in the subject line of the email. Name and manor number must be included.
  - By calling (949) 268-2020 beginning one half hour before the meeting begins and throughout the remainder of the meeting. You must provide your name and manor number.
  - Join the Zoom meeting at: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89295451221?pwd=RIZiSjdsWFdPWDAwVFoxRnBJY0p4Zz09>

**REPORTS:**

- |                                       |                  |
|---------------------------------------|------------------|
| 7. Radio Communications               | Bruce Bonbright  |
| 8. Office Manager                     | Tom Soule        |
| 9. Recruitment / Retention / Training | Juanita Skillman |
| 10. Village Energy Sub Committee      | Board Member     |
| 11. GRF Board                         | Board Member     |
| 12. United Board                      | Board Member     |
| 13. Third Board                       | Board Member     |
| 14. Towers Board                      | Board Member     |
| 15. Pet Evacuation Sub Committee      | Sharon Updike    |

**ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION:**

- |                              |              |
|------------------------------|--------------|
| 16. Fire Avert Device Update | Tom Siviglia |
|------------------------------|--------------|

**ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS:**

17. To be determined

CONCLUDING BUSINESS:

18. Committee Member Comments
19. Date of Next Meeting – July 27, 2021 at 9:30 am
20. Adjournment

Carlos Rojas, Chair  
Carlos Rojas, Staff Officer  
Telephone: 268-2356